



States Greffe

Deputy Lyndon Farnham
Chief Minister

BY EMAIL

2nd February 2026

Dear Chief Minister,

Corporate Services Scrutiny Panel

Whistleblowing and Grievances

I am writing in relation to the Panel's upcoming topic-based Public Hearing concerning 'Whistleblowing and Grievances', scheduled to take place on 4th March 2026. To inform this workstream the Panel requests the following information:

1. Please can you confirm whether any indicators exist to quantify the time and resources used by Government in the management of whistleblowing cases and staff grievances, and compliance with Government whistleblowing and grievance policies?
2. Please can you advise who is responsible for undertaking investigations into cases of whistleblowing and staff grievances?
3. Does the Government appoint Jersey public service employees to undertake investigations into cases of whistleblowing and staff grievances, or does the Government utilise external contractors?
4. Are staff or contractors appointed to undertake investigations into cases of whistleblowing and staff grievances required to hold any relevant qualifications?

The Panel would appreciate a formal written response detailing this information by **Monday 9th February 2026**. Please be aware that it is the Panel's intention to publish the response it receives on the States Assembly website. However, should the information provided be confidential, please can you inform the Panel accordingly and the response will not be published.

Yours Sincerely

Deputy Helen Miles
Chair
Corporate Services Scrutiny Panel